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Mr James Wearne

Group Approvals Manager
Centennial Mandalong Pty Limited
PO Box 1000

Toronto, NSW, 2283

22/10/2020

Dear Mr Wearne

Mandalong Southern Extension Project (SSD-5144)
Approval of Experts to Prepare an Extraction Plan for Longwalls 30-33

| refer to your request, which was submitted in accordance with condition 6 of Schedule 4 of the consent

for the Mandalong Southern Extension Project (SSD-5144), for the approval of nominated experts to
prepare the Extraction Plan for Longwalls 30-33.

The Department has carefully reviewed the CVs and experience of the nominated experts and is satisfied
that they are suitably qualified and experienced to prepare the component plans within the Extraction Plan
as set out below:

e Phil Enright — Centennial Coal — Extraction Plan Main Document, Built Features Management
Plan, Property Subsidence Management Plans, Land Management Plan, Public Safety
Management Plan, Subsidence Monitoring Program, Trigger Action Response Plans and
Contingency Plans;

e Stuart Gray, Tyler Tinkler and lan Gilmore — GHD — Water Management Plan;

e Arne Bishop, Lauren Eather and Hayden Beck — RPS — Biodiversity Management Plan; and

e Alison Fenwick, Ashley O’Sullivan, Nicola Roche and Tim Adams - Umwelt — Heritage
Management Plan.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the nominated experts.
If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Colin Phillips on 9274 6483.

Yours sincerely

Ao

Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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